



## Magnolia Public Schools Board Recruitment Application

**DATE: 05/21/2018**

This "board recruitment application" is intended to identify individuals interested in serving on the board of Magnolia Public Schools. Appointments to the board are made by the Magnolia Public Schools - Nominating Committee.

**1. Name (Attach your Resume and Bio)**

Mayella V Salazar

**2. Statement of Intent**

Please describe the specific expertise and experience, as well as personal attributes, that you bring to the board, including service on any other governing boards.

I am a professional License vocational nurse who is passionate about advocating for the wellbeing of her students and families in the community I serve. I have worked in the SAUSD for 2 years. I have been volunteering at my sons schools and their PTA during their fundraisers. In addition, since at MSA I have a contributing member of the PTF board holding position as a Treasure and most currently President.

How will you contribute to the board's ability to monitor the school's academic, operational, and fiscal policies and practices?

I will commit to attend all of our board meeting and school meetings to ensure that I am appropriately informed on current decisions, school issues and academic progress.

**3. Attach two references with contact information**

**Reference 1**

Name: Sara Sidor

Organization: SAUSD

Position: RN

Phone: \_\_\_\_\_

Relation: Supervisor

**Reference 2**

Name: Deo Maligana

Organization: Pacific College

Position: LVN Instructor

Phone: \_\_\_\_\_

Relation: Supervisor

**CELEBRATING 15 YEARS OF EXCELLENCE IN EDUCATION**

## **Mayella Salazar**

My name Mayella V Salazar and I am running for the MPS Board. I have been a resident of Santa Ana for 32 years. I have one child at Magnolia Science Academy Santa Ana, Zaid is in 4<sup>th</sup> grade. By profession, I am a License Vocational Nurse. The past 2 years, I've worked for Santa Ana Unified School District. My role is as a school nurse for multiple schools within our district.

As a parent in Magnolia Science Academy, I have been actively engaged in the school over the past 2 years. I became part of the Parent Task Force 2 years ago. This year, I was chosen to be the school PTF President.

I want to empower change and progress in our schools. The only way is through communication with our community and I want to help and be a bridge. I understand the role of the School Board, to support the implementation of policies and practices that provide an equitable education to all of our students. I would just enjoy the opportunity to serve and would take the responsibility seriously. As a member, I would listen to and investigate all information available on issues before I form an opinion and cast my vote.

I am prepared to work alongside our school board team to achieve the goals the community, administration and board establish together. Specifically, I am interested in working with the board to develop a community of students whose learning potential is maximized and who have a sense of responsibility to their school and local communities.

I am prepared to help with our school administrator and support them to help our schools succeed. I will support our students and be their ears to ensure that we can continue to help them reach their goals.

# MAYELLA SALAZAR

## Objectives

Bilingual, self-motivated, respectable, compassionate patient and family oriented nurse seeking a position where I can utilize my ability to build positive relationships as well as my effective oral and communication skills to provide passionate service and high quality healthcare to patients and families.

## Experience

### School Nurse LVN • June 2016 - Current

Santa Ana Unified School District • 1601 E. Chestnut Ave, Santa Ana CA 92704

Provide care to over 700 students enrolled in each of our school with an average of 20 students per day. Administer prescribed medication. Assessing injury while providing care. Provide referrals for further assessment by professionals. Vision, hearing testing throughout the year. Record keeping of all medical conditions.

### Hospice/Respite LVN • February 2016 - Current

American All Care Services • 5150 Wilshire Blvd. #350 Los Angeles, CA 90036

Asses' patient and devise treatment measures designed to reduce pain and discomfort. Supervise and document patient observation. Provide personal care, companionship and supportive services to patient. Initiate communication with attending register nurse and physicians. Home care for disabled and handicapped children and adults. G.T. and J.T. feeding, seizure monitoring, medication administration.

## Additional Skills

- Bilingual Spanish
- CPR /BLS
- Licensed Esthetician

## Education

Pacific College Vocational Nursing Program

January 2014 to July 2015

- GPA 3.0

### Clinical Rotation:

- Norwalk Skilled Nursing, Norwalk, CA
- Flagship, Newport Beach, CA
- Fairview Mental Health, Costa Mesa, CA
- Memorial Care, Rancho Sta Margarita & Mission Viejo, CA

## References upon request